

JIGSAW

TLING AND RENOVATION



Dated 07.06.2022

To the attention of Ribble Valley Borough Council Planning Department.

Ref Roof edge repair to Coach and Horses Bolton by Bowland.

The instructions given for this job were, remedial work to windows, repointing mastic around the windows, guttering to roof maintenance checking for holes which would be repaired. Following this our intention was to repaint the outer west elevation.

After inspection the render was seen to be no longer bonded to the wall. The render was cracked and loose. On removal of loose render it became apparent the render was not bonded on most of the elevation.

Immediate render removal was required and I continued.

The render appears to be acrylic topped. Poor previous repair work using common brick to fill in holes in the stone added to the problem.

I am available at any time to discuss or explain the above.

With kind regards,

Mr. E. Ronchetti
Jigsaw tiling and renovation.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE GIVE ME A CALL
BANK TRANSFER

